Released under FOI

McBey, Kim

From: Allison Yeoland <AYeoland@secureparking.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 February 2017 10:19 AM

To: Monforte, Marie

Subject: RE: TRIM: Secure Parking letter dated 25th January 2017 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Attachments: CBA merchant fees.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Regards,

Allison Yeoland
Chief Financial Officer

Secure Parking Pty Ltd.
Level 13, 100 Miller Street

North Sydney NSW 2060
Telephone: (02) 8912 4918 Facsimile: (02) 9959 3314 Mobile ||
.secureparking. .au
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Caution: This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addresses(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message the distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. if you have received this message in error, please notify
Secure Parking Pty Ltd immediately. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may nol necessarily reflect the views of

Secure Parking Ply Ltd.

4 Please consider the environment before printing this email message

From: Monforte-Strati, Marie [mailto:marie.monforte@accc.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 17 February 2017 11:15 AM '

To: Allison Yeoland <AYeoland@secureparking.com.au>

Subject: RE: TRIM: Secure Parking letter dated 25th January 2017 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

My email address

From: Allison Yeoland [mailto:AYeoland@secureparking.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2017 3:25 PM

To: Monforte-Strati, Marie; Brisbane Reception

Cc: Garth Mathews; Brett Mathews

Subject: TRIM: Re: Secure Parking letter dated 25th January 2017
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Find attached response to the ACCC letter dated 25%" January 2017.
Please call or email if you have any gquestions. My contact details are:
Direct line: {(02) 8912 4918
Email: ayeoland @secureparking.com.au

Dear Guy

Regards,

Allison Yeoland
Chief Financial Officer

Secure Parking Pty Ltd.
Level 13, 100 Miller Street

North Sydney NSW 2060
Telephone: (02) 8912 4918 Facsimile: (02) 9959 3314 Mobile_
www.secureparking.com.au
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Caution: This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message the distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in errer, please nolify
Secure Parking Ply Lid immediately. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily refiect the views of

Secure Parking Pty Ltd

¥ Picase consider the environment before printing this email message

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This ematil has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service {SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Speciafizing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any
attachments to it, may contain information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal,
professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy,
disseminate, disclose to others or take action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you
have received this email in error, picase let the ACCC know by repiy email to the sender informing them of
the mistake and delete all copies from your computer system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this
email is authorised by the ACCC www.acce.gov.au

Disclaimer
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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